VCG.0001.0003.1687

To: Michelle Fielding

Cc: Jason Cremon : Steve Thurston

From: Rowan Harris[/O=VCGLR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5C51AE9757DA4279B9540ABD945A2353-ROWAN HARRIS]
Sent: Fri 9/4/2020 4:43:47 PM (UTC+10:00)

Subject: Draft minutes - VCGLR/Crown Licence Management meeting (20 August)

Draft minutes VCGLR Crown licence management meeting - 2020820.docx

Approved minutes VCGLR Crown licence management meeting - 20191204 .pdf

Dear Michelle,

Please find attached draft minutes re the above meeting for comment. A copy of approved minutes from the previous
meeting held on 4 December 2019 (i.e. accepted at the meeting) is attached.

Regards

Rowan Harris | Principal Major Licence Officer | Licence Management and Audit
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia
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From: Rowan Harris
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 11:44 AM
To: Joshua Preston

Fielding' : 'Sonja Bauer' s '"Anne Siegers'
: Alex Fitzpatrick ; Scott May

; Steve Thurston

Subject: VCGLR/Crown Licence Management meeting (20 August)

Dear all,

Please find attached agenda for this meeting. Draft minutes from the previous meeting held on 4 December are also
attached.

Regards

Rowan Harris | Principal Major Licence Officer | Licence Management and Audit
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3:12 Shellei Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia
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